Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: T1217/SHD7076U/CL(st)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFV 2800H
AND SHD 7076U ON 10/12/2017

Attachments: DV.pdf

Your Ref: T1217/SHD7076U/CL(st) Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC3/AIG17023650/K1ha3

Dear Cecilia,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFV 2800H AND SHD 7076U ON 10/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability to our Insured’s
part, we offer a global sum of $1,190.00 (all in) to settle your client’s claim.

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward back a copy to us for payment processing.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



